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History

Heritage Inventory History of Site:

The United Gleeson's mining area covers the site of numerous mining operations dating back to 1864. The
Hungarian GMC, in 1865, erected a 15-head water-powered battery at their mine on Sailor's Creek. (Lloyd says
that a 5-head battery was initially erected, which was enlarged to 20-head in 1866, at which time the waterwheel
was replaced by a steam engine.) At the same time, the Hungarian Co. constructed a system of level and inclined
tramways and two short water races. One of the tramways, near-vertical, with a grade of 6-in-7, was probably
(according to Milner) the steepest ever constructed in Victoria and a considerable engineering achievement.

Gleeson's Co., on the same reef, first appeared in the records in 1866-7, when it achieved impressive yields, for
example, 379 oz of gold from 80 tons of stone. In 1871, the mine was still/again recording 'splendid’ yields, from
both the 150-ft and 350-ft levels. A tramway was, at that time, constructed from the Gleeson's mine to 'an



adjoining machine' (a 20-head battery, probably that of the Hungarian Co., which was still in operation) and
stoping between levels commenced. The Gleeson's Co. worked the reef by tunnel: the main one was 600 ft in
length, and a No. 3 (lower) tunnel had been commenced. In 1872, the company made 'some fresh arrangements
with regard to machinery, presumably moving the battery closer to their mine, or installing their own battery, then
kept up its 'high character' with more impressive crushings. Dividends for just one quarter in 1874 amounted to
£3375.

Driving a low tunnel towards Gleeson's rich ground from the opposite direction was the Sailor Bill's Co. Its tunnel
was begun in 1872, and it took 4Y2 years and more than £5,000 before crushing commenced. In 1877, the
company erected a 10-head battery powered by a 40-ft waterwheel, at the junction of Sailor Bill's and Purdy's
creeks, about 1,200 yards from the mouth of their tunnel.

Also driving tunnels on the Gleeson's/Sailor Bill's reef in the early 1870s were the North Gleeson's and Clancy's
parties.

By 1877, the Gleeson's Lease Co. was scratching to find good stone. They repaired their battery and let the mine
on tribute to 'a very good party of men'. The Sailor Bill's Co., which, between poor stone and no water for
crushing, had achieved little, let their mine on tribute in 1878. In the same vicinity, the Clancy brothers got an
occasional good crushing from their claim, and the Perseverance Co., driving for Gleeson's Reef, discovered the
Wind-bag Reef in their tunnel. The Gleeson's lease tributers appear to have abandoned prospecting in 1882,
after sinking a shaft intended to strike the Clancy's Reef.

The Sailor Bill's Co. added five more stampers and a steam engine to their plant in 1883, water being available
for crushing during just three months of the year. Their tunnel was in a distance of 1,178 ft. The company pushed
on with prospecting and development of the mine until 1887, without striking payable stone. Likewise, tributers
were unable to find gold in the Gleeson's mine (sample crushings were carried out at the Sailor Bill's battery). In
1889, the Sailor Bill's and Gleeson's companies amalgamated.

The United Gleeson's and Sailor Bill's mine (generally known as the United Gleeson's) operated more or less
continuously until 1928, using the old Sailor Bill's battery the whole time. Focusing on the Sailor Bill's workings,
the mine was Jamieson's premier gold-producer from 1900-08, yielding 4952 oz during that period. In 1907, Dunn
reported on the immense amount of work done in the past: a great mass of very rich quartz had been removed
when the mine was first worked, leaving a cavity known as 'the Ballroom'.

When the Gleesons, Sailor Bill's amalgamation took place in 1889, working of the Clancy brothers' reef was again
(still?) underway. That year, the Clancy party erected an 8-head battery powered by a 20ft-diameter pitch-back
waterwheel. The Clancy's Reef GMC later operated the mine, from 1908-10, crushing with a 5-head battery.The
United Gleeson's mine was re-opened in the late 1980s, with a new adit driven parallel to the old Hungarian adit,
towards the Clancy brothers' mine workings.
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This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.
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http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

